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TO: Court Users 

FROM: Thomas J. Hart 

DATE: March 21, 2012 

RE: Relocation of Bankruptcy Court Clerk’s Office 
to U.S. Post Office and Courthouse Building, 
Rutland, Vermont 
                              

                                                                            
 
Effective Monday, March 26, 2012, this court’s clerk’s office will be located on the fourth floor of the 
U.S. Post Office and Courthouse building at 151 West Street in Rutland, Vermont.  Once relocated, the 
clerk’s office and the courtroom where Judge Brown conducts Rutland bankruptcy court hearings will be 
in the same building. 
 
The court’s post office box number, telephone numbers, fax number, Internet addresses, method of filing 
via our CM/ECF system, etc. will not change. 
 
Items sent via courier service should be addressed as follows: 
 U.S. Bankruptcy Court 
 District of Vermont 
 Room 401 
 151 West Street 
 Rutland, VT  05701. 
 
No disruption is anticipated in the timely filing of documents, the ability to field telephone calls, access to 
the court’s website, or access to the CM/ECF system.  If there is any disruption to the court’s information 
technology or communication systems during the move, it will likely be minimal.  In the event that  
telephone service is disrupted, feel free to call one of the cell phone numbers listed below: 
 
 Thomas J. Hart, Clerk of Court  802-779-1898 
 Kathleen A. Ford, Chief Deputy Clerk 802- 282-8331. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
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